City of Seattle Request for Proposal 



Addendum 

Updated on: 07/10/2017

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SPU-3664 titled SPU Security Guard Patrol and Fixed-Post Guard Services released on 06/14/2017.  The due date and time for responses is 07/20/2017 at 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	How much did you spend on this contract last year and what the estimated usage is this year in hours and dollars?
	The City spent approximately $100,000 on approximately 56 hours per week last year.  The City anticipates similar usage this year.
	

	2
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Who is the current incumbent?
	Universal Protection Service LP
	

	3
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	When were they awarded the contract? Copy of current contract?
	On or about 01/07/2010

Please click here for a copy of the current contract.
	

	4
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Estimated usage (number of hours) of prior contract?
	See Item 1
	

	5
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	How many hours are required for this bid?
	Between 28 and 150 total security guard patrol hours per week.  Fixed-post guard services, upon request.  See Section 1.1 of the Specification/Scope of Work
	

	6
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	What is the current bill rate?
	See Item 3
	

	7
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	What was the previous bill rate?
	See Item 3
	

	8
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	What was the contract amount spent last year?
	See Item 1
	

	9
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Is there a prevailing wage?
	No
	

	10
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Are there any additional security guard services to this contract?
	No
	

	11
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Are vehicles required for this bid? if so, how many vehicles are required to this bid and what type?
	Yes, the RFP requires vehicles.  

See Section 4.4 of the Specifications/Scope of Work, as amended, for number and type of vehicles required.
	Section 4.4 of the Specifications/Scope of Work is removed and replaced with the following language:

Supply and maintain sufficient vehicle capacity to accommodate additional SPU security needs defined in this RFP.  The vehicles must be (i) clearly marked as “security” patrol vehicles for each security patrol; (ii) in good condition and in good working order; and (iii) equipped with a first aid kit, an exterior spot light, a sharps container, and any other reasonable safety/equipment items requested by SPU.  Furthermore, vehicle shall be clean and free of defects.

	12
	06/21/2017
	06/27/2017
	Were vehicles used on the last contract, if so what was the bill rate for the vehicle? 
	Yes, vehicles were used on the last contract.  There is not a specific rate for vehicle use under the current contract.
	

	13
	06/28/2017
	07/10/2017
	Can you explain the calculation of rates for a few of the sites on the existing contract?
	We will not use the current rate structure for the awarded contract.  We are only interested in the hourly rates regardless of site.
	

	14
	06/28/2017
	07/10/2017
	What are some examples of prior incidents that have occurred on SPU properties.
	The two types of incidents that typically occur are vagrancy and vandalism.
	

	15
	06/28/2017
	07/10/2017
	What are the policies for price increases?
	Please refer to Section 14 of the Terms and Conditions embedded as Attachment #2 in the RFP for price increase requirements.  Please take these requirements into account when submitting proposed wages and fees.
	

	16
	06/28/2017
	07/10/2017
	Is the current vendor represented by a union?
	Yes
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